LAWRENCE JAYHAWK KENNEL CLUB

GENERAL MEETING MINUTES

Lawrence Jayhawk Kennel Club August 29, 2022 General Meeting Minutes

Location: via conference call due to COVID-19 Attendance was low due to some club members unable to get thru conference line to join in Recorded by Linda Wheeler, Secretary

- President Report, Jane Tusten: none
- Secretary Report:
 - ° Reading of May General Meeting Minutes, approved as amended
 - Synopsis of July 18th Board Meeting
- Treasurer Report, Terri Rick: (via email)
 - Membership list has been distributed
 - Fairgrounds have been paid for the October 2022 shows
- 1st Vice President, Deb Duncan:
- 2nd Vice President, Amber Miller: No Report
- AKC Delegate, Deb Duncan:
 - Mentioned proposed rule change delegates will be voting on at the next delegate meeting. Email was sent out sharing the proposed changes with club members. Deb will not be able to attend the delegate meeting. (And is at the end of the minutes
- Committees:
 - Show Committee
 - Margaret Thorp: Premium List is available at Foy Trent Dog Shows website. Lots of help needed for Thurs night, 10/13, set up. 5:45 at Storage building (behind Dale Willey's) to load up. 6PM at 4-H judging area for unloading, general organizing and set up, grooming area marking, etc. Nancy Wilson will need more Ring stewards for conformation and Amber needs ring stewards for Obedience & Rally in Bldg 21. (Linda will send out an email to all club members passing out what help is needed & when for Oct. 13-16. Janet Dreiling will be running the practice session Friday night.
 - Mike Falley: Jasons Deli will be the food vender
- New Business:

- New Title Rosettes: the board at the July meeting recommended that the club purchase 200 New Title Rosettes 200 Rosettes at \$6.80 each. 18" Streamers in the club colors: 1 streamer red & 2 blue with gold letters on streamers. Margaret Thorp moved and Mike Falley seconded the proposal. Approved. We will have them for the October shows.
 - Board suggested that Danielle be offered \$200 to clean Bldg. 21 after Friday's Conformation Specialties. The LJKC will pay \$100 and Dalmatian and Boston clubs will pay \$50 each. Approved.
- The Lawrence Humane Society requested donation for their upcoming Fur Ball Auction. Linda reported that the club donated \$250 in 2021, and also donated 2018 & 2015. After some discussion of the various levels of donation available it was proposed by Mike Falley and seconded by Neala Burnett that the club donate at the \$500 - PUPPY LOVE Level (for this the club will get • Logo placement on all advertising • 1 Fur Ball ticket • 1/4 page advertisement in our program brochure). Approved. Linda will work with Humane Society on what ads used in past to work on Ad for this year and it was discussed that the Fur ball ticket should go into a drawing for all club members who help out at our shows.
- No new membership requests
- The next Board Meeting: Sept. 12 (conference call)
- The next General Meeting: September 18th at Centennial Park , 11AM Awards Presentations
- Meeting adjourned
- Brags

Proposed Rule changes that will be voted on at next AKC delegate meeting.

Rule (Bylaw or Regulation) (Line Out)

CHAPTER 16

SECTION 2. A dog which in its breed competition

at a show shall have been placed Winners and which also shall have won its group class at the same show shall be awarded championship points figured at the highest point rating of any breed or recognized variety **or height** of any breed entered in the show and entitled to winners points in its group, or if it also shall have been designated Best in Show, shall be awarded championship points figured at the highest point rating of any breed or recognized variety or height of any breed entered and entitled to winners points in the show. The final points to be awarded under this section shall not be in addition to but inclusive of any points previously awarded the dog in its breed competition or under the pro ions of this section.

CHAPTER 16

SECTION 2. A dog which in its breed competition

at a show shall have been placed Winners and which also shall have won its group class at the same show shall be awarded championship points figured at the highest point rating of any breed or recognized variety of any breed entered in the show and entitled to winners points in its group, or if it also shall have been designated Best in Show, shall be awarded championship points figured at the highest point rating of any breed or recognized variety or of any breed entered and entitled to winners points in the show.

A dog in its breed competition at a show which has placed Winners, and which also has finished second, third, or fourth in its group competition at the same show shall be awarded championship points figured at the highest point rating of any breed or recognized variety of any breed entered in the show and entitled to winners points in its group, exclusive of any breed or variety that placed higher in the group class.

The final points to be awarded under this section shall not be in addition to but inclusive of any points previously awarded the dog in its breed competition or under the provisions of this section.

Comments

This amendment was proposed by Staff and approved by the Board of Directors. The Delegate Dog Show Rules and All-Breed Committees endorsed this proposal. Removes "or height" from two places in the current rule brings into line with the current rule bri

Removes "or height" from two places in the current rule brings into line with the current execution of shows.

Amends the rule to provide the opportunity for class dogs placing 2nd, 3rd or 4th in the group to be awarded Championship points.

Add language to define how any Championship points to be awarded would be calculated whereas a class dog placing 2nd, 3rd, or 4th in the group competition would receive the

greatest number of Championship points earned in the breeds from the same group excluding any breed which received a higher placement in the group at the same event.